



IGOR RINKOVEC

BACKEND DEVELOPER



EDUCATION

UNDERGRADUATE
Information Systems
2014 – Current (2017)

● **Faculty of Organization and Informatics, Uni. of Zagreb**
Focused on software design and development, with a special interest in web oriented technologies.

HIGH SCHOOL
Computing Technician
2010 – 2014

● **Electromechanical School Varaždin**
Active in national competitive programming competitions with C++ as my language of choice.



WORK EXPERIENCE

JUNIOR
Backend Developer
Feb 2015 – Current

● **Trikoder d.o.o.**
Development and maintenance of high-traffic PHP web applications. Experience with advanced Git usage, SQL, full-text search and written business communication.

FREELANCE
Web Developer
Feb 2014 – Current

● **Freelance**
Development of custom CMS for various purposes in PHP. Extensive experience with the Laravel PHP framework and frontend web technologies including JavaScript.



AWARDS

Varaždin, HR
Jul 2014

● **Ready Steady Code 1.0 Hackathon**
First place with my team.

Amsterdam, NL
Apr 2015

● **RIPE Atlas Hackathon 2015**
First place with my team.

Osijek, HR
Oct 2015

● **OSC Hackathon 2015**
Second place with my team in the senior category.



ABOUT ME

My name is Igor Rinkovec and I am a web developer from Croatia. I love exploring new technologies and ideas. In the last few years I have profiled my knowledge into backend development with PHP being my language of choice.

With my diverse knowledge of other languages and platforms I can think ahead of the curve and provide quality solutions to problems. My extensive experience with *nix systems and tools like Git give me a great background to continue improving my skillset.



SKILLSET

PHP - Very proficient, my main language of choice - experience in the industry

C++ - Proficient, experience with algorithm implementation in competitive programming competitions

HTML/CSS/JS - Proficient, experience with implementation of various frontend projects

Git - Advanced Git user

Unix - Unix power user (OSX), experience with common DevOps procedures

I also speak: SQL, Python

I also use: Adobe PS & AI

Want to see some of my work?

... or just stalk my online presence?

No problem! Be sure to visit my online portfolio: igor-rinkovec.from.hr



CONTACT



Varaždin, Croatia



+385 98 171 5938



igor.rinkovec+cv@gmail.com